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Republic of the Philippines o : D.. : B
Bepartment of Educatio Vo

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

MEMORANDUM
SGOD-2025-112

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisor, CID/OIC, SGOD
Public Schools District Supervisor, Boac North
School Head, Marinduque National High School
All Others Concerned

LYNN G. MMZA, EdD

OIC, Schools Division Superiintendent

ADDITIONAL PARTICIPANT IN THE PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
PROGRAM TITLED BUILDING TEACHER EXPERTISE: ENHANCING
TEACHERS' COMPETENCE IN CONTENT AND PEDAGOGY

August 8, 2025

L. Relative to Memorandum SGOD-2025-102 titled “Participants in the Professional
Development Program titled Building Teacher Expertise: Enhancing Teachers'
Competence in Content and Pedagogy,” please be informed of the additional participant,
as reflected in the table below:

NO NAME POSITION SCHOOL ACTIVITY
1 Wenie N. Riego Master Marinduque | Batch 2: Building Teacher
Teacher | NHS Expertise: Enhancing Early
Childhood Education
Teachers’ Competence in
Content and Pedagogy
(Values Education)
All other provisions contained in the aforementioned Memorandum remain official.
Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is highly desired.
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